THE COUNTY OF GALVESTON

RUFUS G. CROWDER, CPPO, CPPB GWEN MCLAREN, CPPB
PURCHASING AGENT ASST. PURCHASING AGENT
COUNTY COURTHOUSE
722 Moody (21% Street)

Fifth (5%) Floor

GALVESTON, TEXAS 77550
(409) 770-5371

December 1, 2017

RE: ADDENDUM #1
RFP #B181009, Disaster Recovery Program Management

To All Prospective Proposers:

The following information is being provided to aid in preparation of your proposal submittal(s):

SPECIAL NOTE — SOLICITATION OPENING DATE:
RFP #B181009, Disaster Recovery Program Management originally scheduled to be opened on Wednesday,

December 6, 2017, at 2:00 P.M. CST, has been re-scheduled. The new deadline for submitting a proposal is as
follows:

Date: Thursday, December 14, 2017
Time: 2:15 P.M. CST

Please send bid submittals to:
Galveston County Purchasing Agent
Attention: Rufus Crowder, CPPO CPPB
722 Moody (21* Street), Fifth (5*) Floor

Galveston, Texas 77550
Question #1: I it acceptable to the County for the submissions to have a simple one page cover letter for
transmittal and then Tab 1 as a traditional introduction, or is the intent that Tab 1 is the cover
letter?
Answer: Yes. If Proposer wishes to include a stand-alone cover letter before Tab 1, it may do so and the

cover letter will not count towards any page limitation. However, the information specified to
be included within Tab 1 should still be included within Tab 1.

Question #2: Is Tab 1 asking for both a Cover Letter and a separate Introduction or can the Introduction
requirements be included as part of the Cover Letter. Do subcontractors need to complete all
of the RFP forms?

Answer: Please see the answer to Question #1, and the County is not aware that any subconsultants/team

members of Proposer must submit all RFP forms as the County’s contract will be primary entity
and all payments will be that same entity for all services rendered by and through Proposer.



ADDENDUM #1 -RFP #B181009, Disaster Recovery Program Management

Page 2

Question #3:

Answer:

Question #4:

Answer:

Question #5:

Answer:

Question #6:

Answer:

Question #7:

Answer:

Question #8:

Answer:

However, all subconsultants/team members must be described and must minimally, complete the
Certification regarding Debarment and the non-collusion affidavit.

Does the County have the option to award separate contracts for the FEMA programs such as
PA and HMGP?

Yes. More than one contract may be awarded pursuant to this procurement. Proposer is
encouraged to clearly identify the area or areas in which it has expertise and in which it wishes
to render services.

Does the County have the option to award separate contracts for FEMA and CDBG-DR?

Yes. More than one contract may be awarded pursuant to this procurement. Proposer is
encouraged to clearly identify the area or areas in which it has expertise and in which it wishes
to render services.

The proposal form includes supplier references. The only suppliers required for a program of
this nature happen to be sub-consultant/teaming partners who would have limited ability to
speak to the financial capabilities of the Proposer. We don’t mind supplying sub-consultant
references, but wanted to ask if the County could clarify its desired intent from these references.

Upon review, this question relates to the Proposal Form that was included in the procurement
package that asks each Proposer to provide information on major suppliers of the Proposer who
can speak to the financial capability of the Proposer to carry out the requirements set forth in the
proposal. Proposers may omit this form when providing their proposal, or include it with the
terms “Not Applicable” written across the form.

If a proposer firm does not use suppliers, is the Proposal Form requesting a list of suppliers
required?

Please see the answer under Question #4.

Can the County provide Word versions of the forms? If none exist, may the proposers create
Word versions and/or handwrite responses on the printed forms?

The County is not providing Word versions of the forms. Proposers may create their own
Word versions and/or handwrite responses on the printed forms.

Tab 9 of the RFP requests a list of prior and current references with contact information and a
brief description of performed work. This section also requests a list of three additional
references. If proposers provide a complete list of past and current clients under the first
requirement, is it acceptable to re-enter three clients per the second requirement on the
Proposal Form?

Within Tab 9, the Proposer is asked to provide a list of its prior or current contracts involving
the use of federal funds and similar projects or programs for at least the last three (3) years and
is asked to also provide a minimum of three (3) additional references who worked with the
Proposer on any prior or current contract (so the three additional references do not have to be
derived from prior contracts involving the use of federal funds). Proposer is asked to provide
the contact information for the person or persons within each organization with oversight of the
projects and who worked with the Proposer on the project and a brief description of the contract
project. If Proposer’s list under the first requirement includes all of Proposer’s past and current
contracts, then it may re-enter the information on three of those contracts under the additional
references.
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Question #9:

Answer:

Question #10:

Answer:

Question #11:

Answer:

Question #12:

Answer:

Question #13:

Answer:

May proposers provide insurance certificates upon contract award or does the County require
copies of certificates with proposers’ bids?

Insurance certificates meeting the RFP requirements will be requested from the awarded firm
after the Commissioners Court makes the award.

Pursuant to the Texas Public Information Act, may proposers mark the following information
“trade secret and confidential,” clearly identifying such information in boldface type and
including the word “confidential” in 14 point font at the top of the page, and providing an
explanation of why the information is exempt from public disclosure?

s Social Security numbers provided under Section 231.006, Family Code/Delinquent
Child Support

®  Information provided under Corporate Restructuring (Tab 6)

e Financial statements submitted (Tab 8), and

o List of prior and current contact information (Tab 9).

The County is subject to the Public Information Act, which is codified as Chapter 552 of the
Texas Government Code. This subject is addressed in Section 20 of the General Provisions. In
clearly and conspicuously marking the information within its proposal that the Proposer
considers to be proprietary, trade secret, or otherwise confidential, the Proposer may use 14
point font at the top of the page, or whatever other methodology it wishes to use to clearly and
conspicuously mark the information.

Section 53 of the RFP states that if grant funding ceases or is de-obligated, the County may
terminate the contract without penalty or obligation to the contractor. Is this meant to imply
that the County would not be liable for any costs incurred under the contract during the period
in which it was in place, or only that the obligation of the County to continue funding future
work and costs after the date of termination will be without penalty or obligation?

Section 53 pertains to contracts funded through Federal or State grant funds and provides a basis
for termination of the contract in the event such Federal or State grant funds are reduced, de-
obligated, or otherwise discontinued or terminated. Costs paid to contractor in such contracts
must be allowable/reimbursable to the County by the grantor entity and the County anticipates
that reasonable costs incurred by contractor prior to such de-obligation, or other discontinuance
that are also in conformity with contract requirements would be allowable/reimbursable.

Please provide additional clarity on what is required in submitted responses regarding the
Jollowing requirement in Section 22 on Page 8 of the RFP document: “Proposer should submit
a proposed contract with its proposal or its sample material terms and conditions for review and
consideration.”

Section 22 of the General Provisions pertains to the resultant contract. Proposers may also
refer to Section 8 of the Special Provisions. This information should be provided within Tab
10 of Proposer’s submission. The failure to include a proposed contract or its sample material
terms and conditions will not result in the deduction of any points.

The scope of work for this RFP clearly identifies that the FEMA funded work is for public
assistance projects only. Can you confirm that the CDBG-DR funded work under this RFP is
also for public assistance projects only?

Scope of work includes assistance in project worksheet and grant administration; program/project
development, application, and implementation of public assistance programs; and other services
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Question #14:

Answer:

Question #15:

Answer:

associated with disaster recovery, disaster planning, disaster mitigation, and public assistance, and
are further detailed within Section 3 of the Special Provisions.

Contractors retained on CDBG-DR funded projects must comply with applicable Federal and
State requirements for such projects. In the past, CDBG-DR funded projects have included
various infrastructure (non-housing) and housing projects or programs. It is anticipated that
potential services pursuant to this procurement on CDBG-DR funded projects or programs will
include, but are not limited to, services in drafting procurements, documentation required in grant
administration, and other associated services; this may include infrastructure (non-housing)
projects and housing if allowed under State and Federal requirements. As such, the services may
preclude a contractor herein from participating in a subsequent procurement for a program-specific
manager. For example, it is not known at this time whether program administrators for housing
programs will be procured by the County or by the State. If procured by the County, since
successful

Proposer herein would be involved in drafting a procurement to retain the housing program
administrator, successful Proposer herein would not be eligible to participate in that procurement.

Neither this RFP nor the RFQ for damage assessment place any preclusions over firms being
engaged in both efforts. This is in keeping with what we have seen nationally, but we wanted to
confirm that the County will accept sub-consultants delivering services under both contracts.

The County presumes this question relates to this procurement, RFP No. B181009 and to Request
for Qualifications (RFQ) No. 181005. RFQ No. B181005 is solely for damage assessment from
Hurricane Harvey and is anticipated to be a much shorter term contract, whereas this procurement,
RFP No. B181009 is for a longer term, a broader array of services, and not limited to Hurricane
Harvey. The County is not aware of any requirement that would render a given sub-
consultant/subcontractor ineligible by reason of the two procurements.

While this is not a traditional engineering/architectural only services request, program
management is often seen as a professional service in Texas and nationally. For engineering
professional services firms, there are two contractual provisions that we would ask the County
consider minor modifications too:

Page 12, Article 36 related to Indemnification. A fault based indemnification is an insurance
requirement for professional service firms. We request the County consider the following
amendment to this article (bold-underlined text): “... in connection therewith on account of the
loss of life, property, or injury or damage fo the person which shall arise from and to the extent
of the negligent performance of the contractor’s operations under this contract...”

Page 12-13, Article 37 related to Insurance. It is not normal to have additional insured on
Workers’ Compensation claims for program management services. We request the County
consider the following amendment to this article (bold-underlined texy): “... Galveston County
shall be listed as the additional insured, except for Workers’ Compensation, on policy
certificates...

Both aspects of this question relate to the resultant contract. The County will not be an
additional named insured on the Worker’s Compensation. Indemnification provisions and any
restrictions thereto may be governed by State law in some instances.
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Question #16:

Answer:

Question #17:

Answer:

Question #18:

Answer:

Question #19:

Answer:

Question #20:

Answer:
Question #21:
Answer:

Question #22:

Answer:

As it relates to pricing, does the County wish to review rates from the prime proposer and all
sub-consultants or Is the requirement to provide a single schedule of job titles/classifications
that all work under the contract will be performed within? Federal contracts typically require
FAR-Allowable overhead rates as a component of billing rate determination, and these
overhead rates vary by firm.

It is the County’s intent that contractor’s costs will be reimbursable to the County as a direct
administrative cost, or if applicable, project costs. Thus, costs must be reasonable and Proposer
should provide its pricing information in a manner to facilitate a cost analysis. As such,
Proposer should provide its rates from the prime proposer and its sub-consultants.

In developing pricing for the proposal is there any information that can be provided to help
determine the potential fixed cost amount (e.g. preliminary damage assessment figures, other
sources of information) or has Galveston County determined the potential level of effort?

Not at this time. It is unknown at this time what grants/public assistance will become available
over the next three to five years and which the County will apply for.

Should fees be broken out separately for FEMA programs and CDBG-DR programs based on
Jjob titles, positions, responsibilities, and hourly rates?

Yes. This information will further inform the County on what program/project or
programs/projects Proposer wishes to be considered for award of contract.

Does the County require the estimated number of work hours to be submitted in conjunction
with the hourly rates?

See the answer to Question #16.

Will scoring under Tab 7 be based on a comparison of the rates alone, or based upon the sum
Of extended values calculated by multiplying the various rates by the respective estimates of
work hours for each job classification?

See the answer to Question #16.
Is travel reimbursable as a stand-alone cost?
Travel costs are eligible only if allowed under respective Federal and State requirements.

Is this RFP strictly for oversight and administration of the programs OR for
implementation of the programs?

This RFP is for oversight and administration, which may include but is not limited to, assistance
in project worksheets, assistance in drafting procurement documents for program-specific grant
managers (who implement the respective program), assistance in grant application formation
and submission including necessary support documentation, communicating with elected
officials regarding projects and grant applications, and other services associated with disaster
recovery, disaster planning, disaster mitigation, and public assistance. Additionally, please see
the discussion in the answer to Question #13.
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Question #23:  The RFP references “implementation of public assistance programs” multiple times. What
programs will be implemented? What are the quantities of households that the County
anticipates assisting (since this affects pricing this is an important component to be provided
in order to provide consistency across responders).

Answer: Please see the discussion in the answer to Question #13. At this time, it is not known what
specific programs will be implemented. Historically, ensuing from the declaration of a major
disaster under the Stafford Act in 2008 from Hurricane Ike, such programs have included
housing assistance programs under HUD/CDBG-DR, infrastructure (non-housing) under
HUD/CDBG-DR, HMGP under FEMA such as buyouts, severe repetitive loss elevation, and
flood mitigation assistance, and eligible FEMA projects. The listing may not be exhaustive.

Question #24:  On page 6 of 10 of the RFP, Tab 7. Cost and Documentation, the County requires the
Proposer to provide and describe in detail all products and services being offered. Can the
County please provide additional pricing instructions and a pricing sheet which includes
labor categories and services required by the County. This will help all Proposes to provide
pricing for the same requirements.

Answer: No; Proposer should include its price schedule/job listings on areas in which it wishes to provide
services as one or more contracts may be awarded in this procurement and ensuing grant
opportunities and programs are not known at this time. Please see the answer to Question #13
and also refer to the Special Provisions.

Question #25:  On page 6 of 10 of the RFP Tab 7. Cost and Documentation, the County indicate that the award
may be given to the lowest and best evaluated offer resulting from negotiations, taking into
consideration the relative importance of the price and other evaluation factors. Can the County
please explain how the pricing component of the Proposal will be evaluated.

Answer: Tab 7 has a maximum potential of 23 points.

Question #26:  Does the County have an existing database/electronic system for Grant management, Project or
Construction management that respondent will be required to utilize or integrate with other
systems? If yes, what systems does the County currently have in place?

Answer: Not at this time. Additionally, access to OneSolution by vendors would be determined on a case
by case basis only when authorized by the Galveston County Auditor’s Office and, if applicable,
other County departments or elected officials.

Question #27: By submitting the proposal, is the Proposer agreeing to accept all terms and conditions (general
provisions, special provisions, general terms and conditions, and RFP terms) “as is”?

Answer: Please see Section 11 of the General Provisions.
As a reminder, all questions regarding this proposal must be submitted in writing to:

Rufus G. Crowder, CPPO CPPB
Galveston County Purchasing Agent
722 Moody, Fifth (5*) Floor
Galveston, Texas 77550
E-mail: rufus.crowder@co.galveston.tx.us




ADDENDUM #1 — RFP #B181009, Disaster Recovery Program Management (continued)
Page 6

If you have any further questions regarding this proposal, please address them to Rufus Crowder, CPPO CPPB,
Purchasing Agent, via e-mail at rufus.crowder@co.galveston.tx.us, or contact the Purchasing Department at (409)
770-5371.

Please excuse us for any inconvenience that this may have caused.

Ruftis G. Crowder, CPPO CPPB
Purchasing Agent
Galveston County



THE COUNTY OF GALVESTON

RUFUS G. CROWDER, CPPO, CPPB
PURCHASING AGENT

COUNTY COURTHOUSE
722 Moody (21% Street)
Fifth (5*) Floor
GALVESTON, TEXAS 77550
(409) 770-5371

December 4, 2017

RE: ADDENDUM #2
RFP #B181009, Disaster Recovery Program Management

To All Prospective Proposers:

GWEN MCLAREN, CPPB
ASST. PURCHASING AGENT

The following information is being provided to aid in preparation of your proposal submittal(s):

SPECIAL NOTE — CORRECTIONS TO ADDENDUM #1:

All potential proposers should disregard the responses to the questions referenced on Addendum #1, RFP #B181009,
Disaster Recovery Program Management, formally issued on Friday, December 1, 2017. Addendum #1 lacked the

amended responses prepared by Galveston County staff.

The responses mention on Addendum #2 should be utilized when preparing proposal submittals regarding this
solicitation. It is imperative that all proposers submitting a response, acknowledge receipt of all addenda on the

Jorms provided in the RFP document.

SPECIAL NOTE — SOLICITATION OPENING DATE:

RFP #B181009, Disaster Recovery Program Management originally scheduled to be opened on Wednesday,
December 6, 2017, at 2:00 P.M. CST, has been re-scheduled. The new deadline for submitting a proposal is as

follows:

Date: Thursday, December 14, 2017
Time: 2:15 P.M. CST

Please send bid submittals to:
Galveston County Purchasing Agent
Attention: Rufus Crowder, CPPO CPPB
722 Moody (21* Street), Fifth (5™) Floor
Galveston, Texas 77550

Question #1: Is it acceptable to the County for the submissions to have a simple one page cover letter for
transmittal and then Tab 1 as a traditional introduction, or is the intent that Tab 1 is the cover

letter?

Answer: Yes. If Proposer wishes to include a stand-alone cover letter before Tab 1, it may do so and the
cover letter will not count towards any page limitation. However, the information specified to

be included within Tab 1 should still be included within Tab 1.
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Question #2:

Answer:

Question #3:

Answer:

Question #4:

Answer:

Question #5:

Answer:

Question #6:

Answer:

Question #7:

Answer:

Question #8:

Answer:

Is Tab 1 asking for both a Cover Letter and a separate Introduction or can the Introduction
requirements be included as part of the Cover Letter. Do subcontractors need to complete all
of the RFP forms?

Please see the answer to Question #1, and the County is not aware that any subconsultants/team
members of Proposer must submit all RFP forms as the County’s contract will be primary entity
and all payments will be that same entity for all services rendered by and through Proposer.
However, all subconsultants/team members must be described and must, minimally, complete
the Certification regarding Debarment and the non-collusion affidavit.

Does the County have the option to award separate contracts for the FEMA programs such as

PA and HMGP?

Yes. More than one contract may be awarded pursuant to this procurement. Proposer is
encouraged to clearly identify the area or areas in which it has expertise and in which it wishes
to render services.

Does the County have the option to award separate contracts for FEMA and CDBG-DR?

Yes. More than one contract may be awarded pursuant to this procurement. Proposer is
encouraged to clearly identify the area or areas in which it has expertise and in which it wishes
to render services.

The proposal form includes supplier references. The only suppliers required for a program of
this nature happen to be sub-consultant/teaming partners who would have limited ability to
speak to the financial capabilities of the Proposer. We don’t mind supplying sub-consultant
references, but wanted to ask if the County could clarify its desired intent from these references.

Upon review, this question relates to the Proposal Form that was included in the procurement
package that asks each Proposer to provide information on major suppliers of the Proposer who
can speak to the financial capability of the Proposer to carry out the requirements set forth in the
proposal. Proposers may omit this form when providing their proposal, or include it with the
terms “Not Applicable” written across the form.,

If a proposer firm does not use suppliers, is the Proposal Form requesting a list of suppliers
required?

Please see the answer under Question #5.

Can the County provide Word versions of the forms? If none exist, may the proposers create
Waord versions and/or handwrite responses on the printed forms?

The County is not providing Word versions of the forms. Proposers may create their own
Word versions and/or handwrite responses on the printed forms.

Tab 9 of the RFP requests a list of prior and current references with contact information and a
brief description of performed work. This section also requests a list of three additional
references. If proposers provide a complete list of past and current clients under the first
requirement, is it acceptable to re-enter three clients per the second requirement on the
Proposal Form?

Within Tab 9, the Proposer is asked to provide a list of its prior or current contracts involving
the use of federal funds and similar projects or programs for at least the last three (3) years and
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Question #9:

Answer:

Question #10:

Answer:

Question #11:

Answer:

Question #12:

Answer:

is asked to also provide a minimum of three (3) additional references who worked with the
Proposer on any prior or current contract (so the three additional references do not have to be
derived from prior contracts involving the use of federal funds). Proposer is asked to provide
the contact information for the person or persons within each organization with oversight of the
projects and who worked with the Proposer on the project and a brief description of the contract
project. If Proposer’s list under the first requirement includes all of Proposer’s past and current
contracts, then it may re-enter the information on three of those contracts under the additional
references.

May proposers provide insurance certificates upon contract award or does the County require
copies of certificates with proposers’ bids?

Insurance certificates meeting the RFP requirements will be requested from the awarded firm
after the Commissioners Court makes the award.

Pursuant to the Texas Public Information Act, may proposers mark the following information
“trade secret and confidential,” clearly identifying such information in boldface type and
including the word “confidential” in 14 point font at the top of the page, and providing an
explanation of why the information is exempt from public disclosure?

o Social Security numbers provided under Section 231.006, Family Code/Delinquent
Child Support

o Information provided under Corporate Restructuring (Tab 6)

o Financial statements submitted (Tab 8), and

e List of prior and current contact information (Tab 9).

The County is subject to the Public Information Act, which is codified as Chapter 552 of the
Texas Government Code. This subject is addressed in Section 20 of the General Provisions. In
clearly and conspicuously marking the information within its proposal that the Proposer
considers to be proprietary, trade secret, or otherwise confidential, the Proposer may use 14
point font at the top of the page, or whatever other methodology it wishes to use to clearly and
conspicuously mark the information.

Section 53 of the RFP states that if grant funding ceases or is de-obligated, the County may
terminate the contract without penalty or obligation to the contractor. Is this meant to imply
that the County would not be liable for any costs incurred under the contract during the period
in which it was in place, or only that the obligation of the County to continue funding future
work and costs after the date of termination will be without penalty or obligation?

Section 53 pertains to contracts funded through Federal or State grant funds and provides a basis
for termination of the contract in the event such Federal or State grant funds are reduced, de-
obligated, or otherwise discontinued or terminated. Costs paid to contractor in such contracts
must be allowable/reimbursable to the County by the grantor entity and the County anticipates
that reasonable costs incurred by contractor prior to such de-obligation, or other discontinuance
that are also in conformity with contract requirements would be allowable/reimbursable.

Please provide additional clarity on what is required in submitted responses regarding the
Jollowing requirement in Section 22 on Page 8 of the RFP document: “Proposer should submit
a proposed contract with its proposal or its sample material terms and conditions for review and
consideration.”

Section 22 of the General Provisions pertains to the resultant contract. Proposers may also
refer to Section 8 of the Special Provisions. This information should be provided within Tab
10 of Proposer’s submission. The failure to include a proposed contract or its sample material
terms and conditions will not result in the deduction of any points.



ADDENDUM #2 — RFP #B181009, Disaster Recovery Program Management

Question #13:

Answer:

Question #14:

Answer:

Question #15:

Answer:

The scope of work for this RFP clearly identifies that the FEMA funded work is for public
assistance projects only. Can you confirm that the CDBG-DR funded work under this RFP is
also for public assistance projects only?

Scope of work includes assistance in project worksheet and grant administration; program/project
development, application, and implementation of public assistance programs; and other services
associated with disaster recovery, disaster planning, disaster mitigation, and public assistance, and
are further detailed within Section 3 of the Special Provisions.

Contractors retained on CDBG-DR funded projects must comply with applicable Federal and
State requirements for such projects. In the past, CDBG-DR funded projects have included
various infrastructure (non-housing) and housing projects or programs. It is anticipated that
potential services pursuant to this procurement on CDBG-DR funded projects or programs will
include, but are not limited to, services in drafting procurements, documentation required in grant
administration, and other associated services; this may include infrastructure (non-housing)
projects and housing if allowed under State and Federal requirements. As such, the services may
preclude a contractor herein from participating in a subsequent procurement for a program-specific
manager. For example, it is not known at this time whether program administrators for housing
programs will be procured by the County or by the State. If procured by the County, since
successful Proposer herein would be involved in drafting a procurement to retain the housing
program administrator, successful Proposer herein would not be eligible to participate in that
procurement.

Neither this RFP nor the RFQ for damage assessment place any preclusions over firms being
engaged in both efforts. This is in keeping with what we have seen nationally, but we wanted to
confirm that the County will accept sub-consultants delivering services under both contracts.

The County presumes this question relates to this procurement, RFP No. B181009 and to Request
for Qualifications (RFQ) No. 181005. RFQ No. B181005 is solely for damage assessment from
Hurricane Harvey and is anticipated to be a much shorter term contract, whereas this procurement,
RFP No. B181009 is for a longer term, a broader array of services, and not limited to Hurricane
Harvey. The County is not aware of any requirement that would render a given sub-
consultant/subcontractor ineligible by reason of the two procurements.

While this is not a traditional engineering/architectural only services request, program
management is often seen as a professional service in Texas and nationally. For engineering
professional services firms, there are two contractual provisions that we would ask the County
consider minor modifications too:

Page 12, Article 36 related to Indemnification. A fault based indemnification is an insurance
requirement for professional service firms. We request the County consider the following
amendment to this article (bold-underlined text): “... in connection therewith on account of the
loss of life, property, or injury or damage to the person which shall arise from and to the extent
of the negligent performance of the contractor’s operations under this contract...”

Page 12-13, Article 37 related to Insurance. It is not normal to have additional insured on
Workers’ Compensation claims for program management services. We request the County
consider the following amendment to this article (bold-underlined text): “... Galveston County
shall be listed as the additional insured, except for Workers’ Compensation, on policy
certificates... “

On Article 37, the County will not be an additional named insured on the worker’s
compensation. On Article 36, please see Section 11 of the General Provisions.
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Question #16:

Answer:

Question #17:

Answer:

Question #18:

Answer:

Question #19:

Answer:

Question #20:

Answer:

As it relates to pricing, does the County wish to review rates from the prime proposer and all
sub-consultants or is the requirement to provide a single schedule of job titles/classifications
that all work under the contract will be performed within? Federal contracts typically require
FAR-Allowable overhead rates as a component of billing rate determination, and these
overhead rates vary by firm.

It is the County’s intent that contractor’s costs will be reimbursable to the County when possible
— either allocable as administrative costs or, if applicable, project costs or other eligible cost
categories. Thus, costs must be reasonable and Proposer should provide its pricing information
in the manner to facilitate a cost analysis in accordance with Federal requirements. A single
schedule may be provided — however, the schedule must be comprehensive and include all
positions;/rates that Proposer anticipates will be used in providing services under the contract
and thus for which Proposer would invoice. Any subsequent invoice on a position not included
in the schedule would be ineligible for those costs.

In developing pricing for the proposal is there any information that can be provided to help
determine the potential fixed cost amount (e.g. preliminary damage assessment figures, other
sources of information) or has Galveston County determined the potential level of effort?

The resultant contract or contracts are to cover services associated with Hurricane Harvey disaster
recovery (including but not limited to, project worksheets and other federally funded programs as
they become available — for example, any FEMA funded HMGP grants or HUD-DCBG-DR
grants, which such grants may be competitive), as well as ensuring disasters that may occur during
the term of the contract. Damage assessment from Hurricane Harvey remains underway and is not
finalized or complete at this time. An extremely early listing relating to County damages in
enclosed to this Addendum #2 as Exhibit No. 1 to Addendum No. 2 — however, Proposers are
cautioned that the attachment is an extremely preliminary snapshot in ongoing communications
with FEMA and is not a complete or finalized document..

Should fees be broken out separately for FEMA programs and CDBG-DR programs based on
Job titles, positions, responsibilities, and hourly rates?

Yes. This information will further inform the County on what program/project or
programs/projects Proposer wishes to be considered for award of contract.

Additionally, ensuing progr5ams will be subject to Federal requirements; successful contractor
or contractors herein, who will be rendering consulting services and as such assisting in
preparation of grant applications, procurement documents, and grant oversight may preclude
contractor from servicing as a program-specific grant administrator, Also see the discussion in
the answer to Question #13.

Does the County require the estimated number of work hours to be submitted in conjunction
with the hourly rates?

See the answer to Questions #16 and #17.
Will scoring under Tab 7 be based on a comparison of the rates alone, or based upon the sum
Of extended values calculated by multiplying the various rates by the respective estimates of

work hours for each job classification?

See the answer to Questions #16, #17, #19, and #23.



ADDENDUM #2 — RFP #B181009, Disaster Recovery Program Management

Question #21:

Answer:

Question #22:

Answer:

Question #23;

Answer:

Question #24:

Answer:

Question #25:;

Answer:

Question #26:

Answer:

Is travel reimbursable as a stand-alone cost?

Travel costs are eligible only if allowed under respective Federal and State requirements. In this
regard, generally, travel costs are not eligible under PWs.

Is this RFP strictly for oversight and administration of the programs OR for
implementation of the programs?

This RFP is for oversight and administration, which may include but is not limited to, assistance
in project worksheets, assistance in drafting procurement documents for program-specific grant
managers (who implement the respective program), assistance in grant application formation
and submission including necessary support documentation, communicating with elected
officials regarding projects and grant applications, and other services associated with disaster
recovery, disaster planning, disaster mitigation, and public assistance. Additionally, please see
the discussion in the answer to Question #13.

The RFP references “implementation of public assistance programs” multiple times. What
programs will be implemented? What are the quantities of households that the County
anticipates assisting (since this affects pricing this is an important component to be provided
in order to provide consistency across responders).

Please see the discussion in the answer to Question #13. At this time, it is not known what
specific programs will be implemented. Historically, ensuing from the declaration of a major
disaster under the Stafford Act in 2008 from Hurricane Ike, such programs have included
housing assistance programs under HUD/CDBG-DR, infrastructure (non-housing) under
HUD/CDBG-DR, HMGP under FEMA such as buyouts, severe repetitive loss elevation, and
flood mitigation assistance, and eligible FEMA projects. The listing may not be exhaustive.

On page 6 of 10 of the RFP, Tab 7. Cost and Documentation, the County requires the
Proposer to provide and describe in detail all products and services being offered. Can the
County please provide additional pricing instructions and a pricing sheet which includes
labor categories and services required by the County. This will help all Proposes to provide
pricing for the same requirements.

No; Proposer should include its price schedule/job listings on areas in which it wishes to provide
services as one or more contracts may be awarded in this procurement and ensuing grant
opportunities and programs are not known at this time. Please see the answer to Question #13
and also refer to the Special Provisions.

On page 6 of 10 of the RFP Tab 7. Cost and Documentation, the County indicate that the award
may be given to the lowest and best evaluated offer resulting from negotiations, taking into
consideration the relative importance of the price and other evaluation factors. Can the County
please explain how the pricing component of the Proposal will be evaluated.

Tab 7 has a maximum potential of 23 points,

Does the County have an existing database/electronic system for Grant management, Project or
Construction management that respondent will be required to utilize or integrate with other
systems? If yes, what systems does the County currently have in place?

Not at this time. Additionally, access to OneSolution by vendors would be determined on a case
by case basis only when authorized by the Galveston County Auditor’s Office and, if applicable,
other County departments or elected officials.



ADDENDUM #2 — RFP #B181009, Disaster Recovery Program Management

Question #27: By submitting the proposal, is the Proposer agreeing to accept all terms and conditions (veneral
Y g the prop /4 g g 74 g
provisions, special provisions, general terms and conditions, and RFP terms) “as is”?

Answer: Please see Section 11 of the General Provisions.
As a reminder, all questions regarding this proposal must be submitted in writing to:

Rufus G. Crowder, CPPO CPPB
Galveston County Purchasing Agent
722 Moody, Fifth (5 Floor
Galveston, Texas 77550
E-mail: rufus.crowder@co.galveston.tx.us

If you have any further questions regarding this proposal, please address them to Rufus Crowder, CPPO CPPB,
Purchasing Agent, via e-mail at rufus.crowder@co.galveston.tx.us, or contact the Purchasing Department at (409)
770-5371.

Please excuse us for any inconvenience that this may have caused.

Sin

ly,

wder, CPPO CPPB
Purchasing Agent
Galveston County
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